Friday, Barbara

From: EPA Postmaster automated message [postmaster@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 11:28 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: Delivery Notification: Message successfully forwarded

Attachments: ATT237610.txt; ATT237611.txt

ATT237610.¢t  ATT237611.txt (2

(626 B) KB)
This report relates to a message you sent with the feollowing

header fields:

Message-id: <19B16B8D7BZ20F14CB4ECIE20EBOFG6E449B0E6EEtlhexsmbd. floridadep.net>
Date: Mon, 18 Sep 2006 11:25:33 -0400
From: "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Fridayédep.state.fl.us>
To: jkoogler@kooglerassociates.com, little.james@epamail.epa.gov,

"Kirts, Christopher™ <Christopher.Kirts@dep.state.fl.us>, hgotschfflarock.com
Subject:

Your message has been successfully relayed to the recipients

Recipient address: little.james@mseive.epa.gov

Original address: little.james@epa.qgov

Reason: Message successfully relayed to a system that does not support receipts

Diagnostic code: dns;mseiveQl.rip.epa.gov (TCP|134.67.208.9911162]134.67.221.149(25)
{mseivell.rtp.epa.gov ESMTP Postfix) smtp;250 Ok

Remote system: dns;mseive0Ol.rtp.epa.gov (TCP|134.67.208.9911162(134.067.221.149125)
(mseivelOl.rtp.epa.gov ESMTP Postfix}

on & remote system that does not support the generation of successful delivery receipts.
This does NOT mean that your message has actually been placed in the recipients'
mailboxes; merely that it has passed through a part of the message transport
infrastructure. In the event of a nondelivery you should expect to receive a nondelivery
notificaticon: in the event o¢of successful delivery, however, you are unlikely to receive a
positive confirmation of delivery.




Friday, Barbara

From: Exchange Administrator

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 11:28 AM
To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)
Attachments: ATT237567 txt;, Untitled Attachment
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ATT237567.txt  Untitled Attachment

(286 B)
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the reguested
delivery status notifications may nct be generated by the destination.

hgotsch@flarock.com




Friday, Barbara

From: System Administrator
To: Kirts, Christopher
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 11:26 AM
Subject: Delivered:Delivery Status Notification (Success)
Your message
To: 'jkoogler@kooglerassociates.com’; 'little.james@epa.gov'; Kirts, Christopher; *hgotsch@farock.com'’
Cc: Hodges, Robert; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty
Subject:
Sent: 9/18/2006 11:26 AM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Kirts, Christopher on 8/18/2006 11:26 AM




Friday, Barbara

From: System Administrator
To: jkoogler@kooglerassociates.com
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 11:33 AM
Subject: Delivered:Mail System Delivery Report
Your message
To: jkoogler@kooglerassociates.com; little.james@epa.gov; Kirts, Christopher; hgotsch@flarock.com
Cc: " Hodges, Robert; Linero, Alvaro; Adams, Patty
Subject:
Sent: 9/18/2006 11:26 AM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

jkoogler@kooglerassociates.com on 9/18/2006 11:30 AM



